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Minutes:                                                  1,2,3,4,5 

 
Chairman Koppelman:  Opened the meeting on HB  1532. 
 
Rep. Dockter, District 7:  Introduced the bill.  (Attachment #1) Went over the amendment 
proposed.  Stopped 5:35. 
 
Chairman K. Koppelman: The intent was to upgrade or modernize the process.  What are 
these devices and what will they be? 
 
Rep. Dockter:  I have someone in the industry that will explain them. 
 
Janelle Mitzel, Charitable Gaming Association of North Dakota (CGAND): In support of 
HB 1532.  (Attachment #2)  Went over the testimony.  We urge a do pass with the 
amendments on HB 1532.  Stopped 10:40 
 
Rep. Jones:  These handheld devices are devices owned by the establishment that they 
pass out to people that want to use them.  This isn’t the young people using their own devices 
and downloading the app to do it? 
 
Janelle Mitzel:  You are correct. It would not be allowed on an I phone or anything like that.  
 
Chairman K. Koppelman: What is the difference between a punch board punch and a pull 
tab?  
 
Janelle Mitzel:  A punch board punch is a small board with tiny punches, you buy a punch. 
You punch it and open up and may win a prize. They are similar products. 
 
Chairman K. Koppelman: You mention this to keep up with Minnesota but the expansion I 
see in the bill is the $2 to $5, in current law both are limited to $2.  This would increase only 
pull tabs, is there a reason you don’t increase both? 
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Janelle Mitzel:  We have not discussed it. 
 
Chairman K. Koppelman: What about the amount the charities receive from this, is that 
addressed in this bill or is that not a concern?  
 
Janelle Mitzel:  Yes, we are concerned about it.  We are looking at some tax issues.  The 
product is very new in North Dakota.  It was just rolled out in August of 2018.  Currently there 
are 4 manufacturers coming in and we think we will have a better chance of negotiating. 
 
Representative Simons:  If you go to Applebees, you can slide your card and play a game, 
is that similar to what you are trying to do? 
 
Janelle Mitzel:  That wasn’t what we were envisioning, more like an I Pad size.  
 
Representative Simons:   Will these be at the table already or do you have to ask for these?  
 
Janelle Mitzel:  Handhelds right now are at a point of sale so you have to go directly to staff 
to receive the unit and also to purchase credits to go on to the device.  
 
Rep. Satrom:  Are there restrictions on as far as you put the credits into the device and is 
there any restriction, can you do it with cash or credit cards? 
 
Janelle Mitzel:  Currently in North Dakota by statute we are not allowed to take credit cards. 
It is cash or check only. 
 
Rudie Martinson, North Dakota Hospitality Association:  In support of HB 1532.  
(Attachment #3) 15:27-17:15 
 
Chairman K. Koppelman:  The change from $2 to $5 question and in the suggested 
amendments that credit cards aren’t accepted for charitable gambling.  It appears from the 
amendment that they would be in these devices? 
 
Rudie Martinson: I am not sure. 
   
Don Santer, Chief Executive Officer of NDAD: In support of HB 1532.  (Attachment #4) 
Went over the testimony.  Stopped 23:10 
 
Rep. Paur:  Currently you are allowed ten pull tab machines and how many sites use them? 
 
Don Santer:  Yes we are limited to 10 kiosk machines and based on the numbers I saw from 
the Attorney General’s office I calculated about 11% across the state had more than five 
machines the rest had 5 or less of the kiosk machines.  
 
Rep. Paur:  So this bill would probably enable all the sites to have 10 machines and increase 
the business considerably? 
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Don Santer:  There is no limits on the hand held machines in combination with the kiosks.  
Typically speaking you don’t have more than 5-8 of the hand held at any location.  Can we 
add five more hand held if I only have 5.  The answer is yes. 
 
Chairman K. Koppelman: I thought this bill applied to credit cards but it is only credit 
vouchers? 
 
Don Santer:  Yes that is right.  We are not asking to use credit cards.  
 
Chairman K. Koppelman: How are things going for the sites that have these activities? 
 
Don Santer:  Depends on the sites.  Overall it is looking good. 
 
Chairman K. Koppelman: How long has Minnesota had this ability to do this? 
 
Don Santer:  Maybe four or five years. 
 
Rep. Jones:  I was pretty sure on the first testimony the limit was going to be 10 machines 
at a location, that would mean if they had five kiosk machines they would be able to have 5 
hand held?   
 
Don Santer:  I am not aware these amendments put a limit on the handhelds, we do have a 
limit on the kiosk machines. 
 
Chairman K. Koppelman: You are saying this has no limit to handhelds? 
 
Don Santer:  I am not aware of a limit on hand held.  The limit on kiosk machines was 
because of their draw and visual implications to the players.  
 
Todd Kranda, Attorney with Kelsch Ruff Kranda Nagel & Ludwig: Appearing for the 
Northern Prairie Preforming Arts:  In support of HB 1532.   Looking at the amendment that 
was handed out we have one concern.  If you look at page 2 line 2 in the amendment there 
is language that talks about a separate credit redemption device the ATM kiosk where you 
cash out.   We would ask you to consider to remove the last 5 words of that sentence “other 
than a credit voucher.  That would allow the players to still use the ATM to cash out and the 
ATM’s can very on the costs.  That would allow the charities the flexibility to allow the high 
end ATM’s but would give them the choice.   
 
Chairman K. Koppelman:  If you remove other than a credit voucher, do they dispense a 
credit voucher and how would it work if you don’t’ allow that to occur?  
 
 
Todd Kranda:  if you do this and don’t change that language then you might have to use 
only the high cost machines that do have coin coming out.   A separate credit device may 
disperse the dollars and a credit voucher for the coins.  To keep the cost for the charitable 
organizations cost down.   
 
Opposition:    
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Deb McDaniel, Director of Gaming Division, Office of Attorney General: In opposition to 
HB 1532.  (Attachment #5) Went over testimony.   Stopped 39:30. I have not seen the 
amendments so this testimony is on the original bill.  
 
Rep. Roers Jones:  Do you have to be 21 to play all pull tabs and is there a reason we 
couldn’t make the pull tabs for age 18 versus making the bingo 21? 
 
Deb McDaniel:  No. Currently in statute you have to be 21 years or older to play any game 
type except raffles and bingo.  Yes,  you could raise the bingo up to 21 or pull the other 
games to age 18.   
 
Rep. McWilliams:  What are the winnings on average on pull tabs and with 10 or more 
machines how many winnings per night would there be? I was trying to figure out how much 
cash would actually be issued. 
 
Deb McDaniel:  It depends on the game.  It is undeterminable.  Discussed how the machines 
work.  The amount of cash in a machine currently is just what players are putting into it.  
 
Rep. McWilliams:  Currently if I win a pull tabs game do I just go to a bar and they pay it out 
of the cash register? 
 
Deb McDaniel:  Bar owners have a cash bank that the organization pays to the bar owner 
to pay out pull tabs. 
 
Rep. McWilliams:  So anyone who is working there can pay out of that cash bank. 
 
Chairman K. Koppelman: When you talk about the issues that lead up to that legislation, is 
that similar to the lottery advertising when the pot is growing? 
 
Deb McDaniel:  No it is not the same.  In a jar there are 1000 pull tabs and there are several 
winners in there.  Once you start selling them down there are only about 4-5 tickets left and 
there might be a $500 winner in there.  The lottery you don’t know how many people are 
buying these tickets.   
 
Chairman K. Koppelman: The attorney general’s office was notified about these 
amendments.  Can you check on this with your office and see if that is true?  If you have any 
amendments you wish to bring in and get back to us.  
 
Rep. Jones:  Is there the same access to the electronic to have it monitored and see how 
many wins came out of each play roll? 
 
Deb McDaniel:  No, because we have in our regulations that the electronic devices cannot 
give out any identifying information until the game is closed.  We don’t have the same issue 
with electronics and we would with paper. 
 
Chairman K. Koppelman: In the last session with the electronic pull tab that was passed 
there was a late amendment in the Senate giving the authority to the Attorney General for 
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administrative rules and that is what lead to this whole process during the interim.  One of 
the things that came out of that is the limit on devices.  There was a limit on the devices and 
now there is no limit on the handhelds? If this bill would pass is that a concern? 
 
Deb McDaniel:  The limit is addressed in the administrative rules.  It states right now that an 
electronic pull tab device is limited to 10. It doesn’t say a hand held electronic device I would 
think it would be a combination total of 10. 
 
Chairman K. Koppelman:  That might need to be clarified.  Any further testimony?  Neutral? 
Seeing none. 
 
Hearing closed.  
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 
 
Relating to pull tabs and electronic pull tab devices. 
  
 

Minutes:                                                  Attachment 1 

 
Chairman Koppelman:  Opened the meeting on HB  1532.   This includes the maximum 
Sales price per and they are changing the term “pull tab” to “punch board punch” the 
maximum is $2 and the price for pull tabs is $5.  It increases the per incident betting limit as 
I read it.  It also deletes the line that the “game of pull tabs may only be conducted by 
commingling deals”.  On page 2 is where that credit ticket voucher comes in and there was 
an amendment requested by the bill sponsor. (Attachment 1) 
 
Rep. Jones:  On line 8 and 9they are introducing our hand held portable electronic devices. 
 
Vice Chairman Karls:  I am looking over my notes and Deb McDaniel from the Attorney 
General’s office was opposed to this.  
 
Chairman K. Koppelman:  We had a discussion on we had conflicting information from 
some of the proponents of the bill who had met with the Deputy Attorney General and the 
indication as they were fine with the bill as long as the amendments were on it. They have 
contacted me and said that was an error in that being opposing testimony.  
 
Rep. Vetter:  I move the amendment 19.1011.01001 to HB 1532. 
 
Rep. Roers Jones: Seconded. 
 
Rep. Karls:  Does the address the problem, the issue of commingling? 
 
Rep. Hanson:  In the middle of the amendment on page 1 line 18 it says remove the 
overstrike on the commingling. 
 

 Chairman Koppelman:  Any further discussion on the amendment?  Seeing none. 
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  Voice vote taken:  Motion carries to amend HB 1532. 
 
Rep. Roers Jones:  I make a motion to further amend HB 1532 with removing the words 
“other than a credit voucher” at the end of the amendment we just adopted. 
 
Rep. McWilliams:  Seconded. 
 
Chairman Koppelman:  Any further discussion on the amendment?   
 
Rep. Jones:  If I understood the testimony correctly they wanted to be able to dispense cash 
or the credit voucher.  They want to give out the cash but they don’t want the machine to 
handle the coin so they are going to give you a voucher to go to the counter to get your 
change.  The way we have this written it will dispense cash or that ticket and I think it needs 
and/or. 
 
Chairman Koppelman:  Any further discussion on the amendment?  Seeing none. 
 
Voice Vote taken:  Motion carries to amend HB 1532.  
 
Rep. McWilliams:  I move as a Do Pass as amended on HB 1532. 
 
Rep. Roers Jones:  Seconded.  
 

      Chairman Koppelman:  Any further discussion on the amendment?  Seeing none. 
 
      Roll Call vote:  Yes   8   No    6    Absent   0.    Motion carries.   
 
      Rep. Mc Williams:  Will carry the bill.   
 
      Hearing closed. 
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

 
A BILL for an Act to amend and reenact subsection 7 of section 53-06.1-01, subsection 4 
of section 53-06.1-01.1, and sections 53-06.1-08 and 53-06.1-08.2 of the North Dakota 
Century Code, relating to pull tabs and electronic pull tab devices. 

 
 

Minutes:                                                 5 Attachments 

 
Chair Larson opens the hearing on HB 1532. 
 
 
Jason Dockter, District 7 Representative, testifies in favor 
 
Representative Dockter: In the 2017 session, we passed a bill allowing electronic pull tabs. 
It took administrative rules until September 24th of 2018 to actually enact this legislation. After 
getting in the industry, we found out that there are a few things we had in law that was lacking 
to help the industry and charities become more efficient. Section 2 allows a handheld device 
to play the pull tabs. In current law, they allow that for bingo, but they didn’t have anything 
for pull tabs, and that’s why this language is in. Everything is portable and handheld these 
days. Sales price for electronic pull tabs went from $2 to $5. That would be consistent with 
like a punchboard and other games that we already have in statute. Another item is the 
validation currency. If there are multiple games, you can press a button to get a ticket and go 
to the next machine that will allow you to play. You won’t have to go to the staff to get the 
money. The other item is a machine that the charity provides where you can put your ticket 
in to receive your money. That would also help these charities because a lot of these 
establishments you have to go up someone to exchange the money. It also helps charities 
for liability issues; there’s less human error with money with these machines. With the 
standard paper tabs, you have to have so many deals and has to be comingled. However, 
here because they’re electronic, they’re automatically doing it already, so that’s why they 
have an exception for electronic pull tabs. 
 
Chair Larson: The last line says the machine can dispense coins, cash, tokens, or anything 
else of value. Does that mean you can get puppies? 
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Representative Dockter: Someone from the industry can answer what that entails. 
 
Senator Luick: Last session we approved electronic pull tab machines. What’s the difference 
between what we passed last session from this bill? 
 
Representative Dockter: This is handheld. Bingo specifically says they can use handhelds 
in the law, but it doesn’t make it clear in the electronic pull tabs law we passed last session. 
The other items we have are things that would make it easier, and they do that in other states. 
 
 
(6:50) Janelle Mitzel, Charitable Gaming Association of ND, testifies in favor (see 
attachment #1) 
 
 
(10:30) Rusty Steffen, Grand Forks Listen Gaming Manager, testifies in favor 
 
Steffen: It’s basically a cleanup bill. The one issue that I want to concentrate on is the 
redemption device. The redemption device is an ATM that allows the player to get their cash 
and go back and play. The only thing the ATM does not do is dispense coin. Instead it would 
reproduce another voucher that the individual could use for the coin. 
 
Chair Larson: The bill says it may directly dispense coins. 
 
Steffen: It can or an additional voucher for the coin. The single game would help the smaller 
charities who have issues with the electronic pull tabs. When the machines have comingled 
tickets, two games into the machines at the same time, the smaller charities in smaller cities 
don’t have the amount of play that would regenerate the money coming through the machines 
to pay for the winners. With the single game in there instead of a duo game, that would give 
them a better chance of rotating that game. 
 
 
(12:45) Traci LaDouceur, Chief Financial Officer for ND Association for the Disabled, 
testifies in favor (see attachment #2) 
 
Vice Chairman Dwyer: The previous speakers said this was a cleanup bill except for the 
increase from the $2 to the $5. 
 
LaDouceur: Correct. 
 
 
(16:15) Blair Thoreson, ND Hospitality Association, testifies in favor (see attachment 
#3) 
 
Chair Larson: Do you know why that last part is on there saying “or anything else of value”? 
If it’s just for the voucher, then why wouldn’t that already be taken care of? 
 
Thoreson: I’m not sure; that would be a question perhaps for legislative counsel. 
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Vice Chairman Dwyer: Do you know what South Dakota and Montana have? 
 
Thoreson: South Dakota’s market allows for electronic game types. Some of theirs are 
charitable and some are operated by the state. I’m not sure the various different types they 
have, and I’m not certain of how they operate gaming in Montana.  
Senator Luick: How big is the redemption device? 
 
Thoreson: I believe it’s a device cabinet style similar in design to an automated teller 
machine. It would probably be a stand-alone device, not something on the counter.  
 
Senator Luick: Large enough so someone couldn’t walk off the premise with it? 
 
Thoreson: In full discloser, I am a proprietor and own a hospitality venue in West Fargo. We 
have an ATM in our facility that is securely anchored to our floor. We’ve actually had attempts 
from people trying to access that, but it’s been safely secured. I would assume it would be 
similarly secured on site. 
 
Senator Luick: Who’s liable for that machine if it were to disappear?  
 
Thoreson: That would be something that would perhaps be directed to the charities if 
something were to happen on site. We did have a situation at my facility where our charities 
had someone break in and get into the safe when we had live gaming. In that situation, our 
insurance deemed that we were not liable for it, but that was a long process between 
ourselves and the charity. This was almost a decade ago when that took place. 
 
Steffen: “anything else of value” is in there because of the second voucher that would print 
for the coin. When a person goes up to the ATM to redeem their initial voucher from the 
electronic pull tab machines, if there was coin on that voucher, the ATM redemption does not 
distribute coin. There are machines on the market that do dispense coin, but they’re rather 
expensive, and the one that was developed that looks identical to a regular ATM, would not 
dispense coin. Therefore, the charities would be able to afford them a lot easier than those 
that do dispense coin. 
 
 
(22:45) Collette Brown, Spirit Lake Casino and Resort Gaming Commission Executive 
Director of the Gaming Regulations and Compliance Department, testifies in 
opposition (see attachment #4) 
 
Senator Luick: The manipulation of the machines themselves, is it programming? 
 
Brown: Yes, onto software. 
 
Senator Luick: It can manipulate the program on site? 
 
Brown: Yes. 
 
Vice Chairman Dwyer: You are opposed to the tablets? 
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Brown: Yes. 
 
Vice Chairman Dwyer: Are you also opposed to the ticket in/ticket out machines? 
 
Brown: We have three of our devices on our property. They cost us $80,000 to purchase, 
and software updates are about $20,000 every two years. I don’t know if there was a fiscal 
note attached. We have requirements when someone tries to feed tickets into the machine, 
that it locks up. They have to contact a guard as to asking them why they are feeding the 
tickets into the machine because we have to make sure they’re not trying to make dirty money 
clean money basically- illegal services by sex trafficking or drug deals. 
 
 
(30) Lisa Vig, Director of Gamblers Choice program for Lutheran Social Services of 
ND, neutral party (see attachment #5) 
 
Vice Chairman Dwyer: Do you see this bill as expanding gaming? 
 
Vig: It is an enhancement of current gaming any time you raise the betting limit and having 
a handheld device as opposed to going up to a machine. If you have eight machines in your 
facility, that’s a limit of eight participants. If you offer a handheld device, that’s all the more 
individuals that might be available to participate. It means more people have the potential of 
being impacted because they are participating. The more people gamble, the more likely 
there is of having a problem. 
 
Senator Luick: How many counselors are there in the state today? 
 
Vig: We currently have three counselors statewide with Lutheran Social Services. We are 
the only agency that is really participating in providing treatment for compulsive gamblers at 
this point. Part of the issue with that is insurance reimbursement; there isn’t insurance 
coverage for this addiction. It’s imperative that we have subsidy dollars available to make the 
treatment affordable. Gamblers do not have money to pay for treatment out of their pocket. 
 
 
(36:30) Deb McDaniel, Director of the Charitable Gaming Division for the Office of 
Attorney General, neutral party 
 
Vice Chairman Dwyer: It has been stated that this is a cleanup bill because handheld was 
intended but wasn’t included in the previous law. 
 
McDaniel: Currently the law states that an electronic pull tab device is a device approved by 
the attorney general. When we were putting together the rules for this game type, the attorney 
general decided that the cabinet style is what he wanted to go with at first. 
 
Vice Chairman Dwyer: Did he base that on what he thought the intent of the legislation was? 
 
McDaniel: Correct. The testimony was that they are just like current paper pull tab dispensing 
devices, only in electronic form. He wanted to keep it to that definition precisely. 
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Senator Luick: If we were to not approve this bill, would the attorney general have the 
authority to override us and include handheld devices back into existence? 
 
McDaniel: I believe he could because it states that an electronic pull tab device is approved 
by the attorney general. Whatever he approves I believe would work. 
 
Vice Chairman Dwyer: However, he made his decision based on what he thought the intent 
of the legislature was, so the answer would be no. He wouldn’t circumvent what he thought 
the legislature meant when they passed this in 2017. 
 
McDaniel: I won’t speak for him, but possibly.  
 
 
Chair Larson closes the hearing on HB 1532. 
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

 
A BILL for an Act to amend and reenact sections 53-06.1-08 and 53-06.1-08.2 of the 
North Dakota Century Code, relating to pull tabs and electronic pull tab devices. 

 
 

Minutes:                                                 No attachments 

 
Chair Larson begins discussion on HB 1532. 
 
Senator Bakke: After the hearing, the charitable gaming and the opposing casino testifier 
conversed and came to an agreement. They will remove handheld devices, the redemption 
devices and leave the price at $2. They want to keep line 9 and would like to keep the 
currency validator device. I sent this up to legislative council and asked them to make those 
amendments.  
 
Chair Larson: I think that’s a better bill. Basically they want to be able to use the voucher in/ 
voucher out. 
 
Senator Bakke: One of their biggest concerns is that they’re dealing with a lot of cash. With 
this voucher device, they don’t have to deal with as much physical cash. 
 
Chair Larson: I thought that’s what redemption device took care of. 
 
Senator Bakke: No, that is what’s on line 16 and 17. 
 
(4) Traci LaDouceur, Chief Financial Officer for ND Association for the Disabled 
 
LaDouceur: The first thing they’re taking out is the handhelds. Then we’re leaving it at $2. 
We want to leave line 9. With paper pull tabs, we have to put two deals in at one time. In 
electronics, they’re having to do that now, and it becomes a big game count. It would be good 
for smaller charities. We’ll have the option to comingle or we won’t need to in the electronics 
only, not paper. The last one is leaving in lines 15-17. If you have two or three machines and 
think you’re unlucky on the one you’re on, currently you have to take it to the bar and get 
your cash to put your cash in the machine next to it. This allows them to put cash out and put 
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that voucher into the machine, so we don’t have to be cashing out so many vouchers. Lines 
18-19 is a separate credit redemption device that can dispense only cash. You would put 
your voucher into that ATM, and cash would come out. The tribes were opposed to that 
because of the money laundering. You could put money in an e-tab machine, hit cash out 
and not ever bet anything, then take it over there and put it in that voucher.  
 
Vice Chairman Dwyer: Was that the machine that she said cost $80,000?  
 
LaDouceur: It’s the last machine, and those dispense coins. The currency validator 
machines will cost nothing to the charities. The manufacturer will put that in. 
 
Vice Chairman Dwyer: You backed way off on this bill. 
 
LaDouceur: We knew the $2 to $5 was going to be concern. We hadn’t thought about some 
of the things she brought up either.  
 
Chair Larson: We’ll wait on those amendments from Legislative Council. 
 
Senator Luick: What then does this bill do? 
 
LaDouceur: The biggest thing is reducing the cash we have on site with that ticket in/ticket 
out. This will help with security for our staff and the bars. With the non-comingling, it gives 
the charities more option for the play of the game. It’s very simple. 
 
 
Chair Larson ends the discussion on HB 1532. 
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

 
A BILL for an Act to amend and reenact sections 53-06.1-08 and 53-06.1-08.2 of the 
North Dakota Century Code, relating to pull tabs and electronic pull tab devices. 

 
 

Minutes:                                                 1 Attachment 

 
 
Chair Larson begins discussion on HB 1532. 
 
Senator Bakke: (see attachment #1) When I met with the testifying individuals, they showed 
me exactly what they wanted. 
 
Chair Larson: I was told that all of those machines have lots of cameras and safeguards, 
and the industry wanted to retain the ATM machines on lines 18-19. 
 
Senator Luick: The machines are less expensive if they don’t dispense coin, so they get 
down to the $20-30,000 cost per machine. What happens then is you get another voucher 
for your coins, or you just forget about it. The concern is with all these machines, that could 
be a lot of extra coin left in the machines for the particular businesses. Is that even legal? 
You can do the voucher to take up to the cashier, but then it isn’t even doing what it’s 
supposed to be doing in the first place unless it comes out even. 
 
Senator Bakke: They took the redemption machines out because of the concerns brought 
forth from the tribes. 
 
Senator Luick: There was concern about the ability of manipulating the machine so that it is 
paying out more than what it is supposed to. I asked the attorney general’s office about that. 
They said it is easy to do on any of those machines if they are in any place where they are 
not observed constantly and/or they run a security program through those machines. They 
can have their software manipulated pretty easily. 
 
Chair Larson: It seems like we should keep it amended out of the bill. I will vote no either 
way. 
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(5) Senator Bakke: If you look at my amendments, everything they had added to the bill is 
taken out with the exception of line 9 with handheld devices and line 15 with the vouchers in 
different machines. It took everything else out. 
 
Senator Bakke: Motions to adopt amendment 19.1011.02001 
Senator Myrdal: Seconds. 
 
Senator Luick: Then what do we have left in this bill? 
 
Chair Larson: You can take the voucher from one machine to the next without having to 
handle cash in between. The other thing is it would electronically comingle. Those are the 
two changes this bill would do. 
 
A Roll Call Vote Was Taken: 5 yeas, 0 nays, 1 absent. Amendment is adopted. 
 
 
Senator Bakke: Motions for a Do Pass as Amended. 
Senator Myrdal: Seconds. 
 
Vice Chairman Dwyer: With line 16 and 17, if you don’t do this, you have to get cash. 
 
Chair Larson: Correct. 
 
Vice Chairman Dwyer: You don’t have to do comingling with the electronic pull tabs. 
 
Chair Larson: Correct. 
 
A Roll Call Vote Was Taken: 1 yea, 4 nays, 1 absent. Motion fails. 
 
Senator Luick: Do Not Pass as Amended. 
Vice Chairman Dwyer: Seconds. 
 
A Roll Call Vote Was Taken: 4 yeas, 1 nay, 1 absent. Motion carries. 
 
Chair Larson will carry the bill. 
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